

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: Jeff.armstrong@zenithterminals.com;
Shannon.caldwell@zenithterminals.com

June 11, 2024

Jeff Armstrong
Chief Executive Officer
Zenith Energy Terminals Joliet Holdings, LLC
1 Highland Lane
Metuchen, NJ 08840

RE: CPF 3-2024-032-NOA

Dear Mr. Armstrong:

From September 12, 2022, through November 30, 2022, a representative of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.), inspected Zenith Energy Terminals Joliet Holdings, LLC's (Zenith Energy) procedures in Morris, Illinois. As a result of the inspection, Zenith Energy was issued a Notice of Amendment on May 6, 2024, which proposed amendment of your procedures.

Zenith Energy submitted its amended procedures which were reviewed by my staff, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in the Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you that no further action is necessary, and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs
Director, Central Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Shannon Caldwell, VP of HSE and Regulatory, Zenith Energy,
Shannon.Caldwell@zenithterminals.com